

From: Jeffrey Sarasohn [jsarasohn@ceragon-us.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2004 11:18 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Subject: changes to license

Hi Tony,

Thanks for returning my call. Yes I want to add frequencies 5.9 to 6.425 GHz and 6.425 to 7.125 GHz to licenseWB2XIL. Please let me know if there are any problems. Please not the new mailing address below.

Thanks again,

Jeff

Jeffrey S. Sarasohn
Controller/Human Resources Manager
Ceragon Networks, Inc.
10 Forest Avenue
Paramus, NJ 07652
Tel: 201-845-6955 x 14
Mobile: 201-406-5814
Fax: 201-845-5665
Jsarasohn@ceragon-us.com

This communication is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are NOT the intended recipient, and if you are not responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, retransmission, or other use of this communication and any attachments is strictly PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the communication and all attachments and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.